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SUBJECT: YOIDED APPLICATION
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Final Review of VOID Completed:

O Refund Authorized and processed

O No Refund Due

O Fee Exempt or Fee liot Required
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| Division of Public Safety
(West Virginia State Police)i

'

726 Jefferson Road
South Charleston, West Virginia 25309-1698

November 27, 1995,

: Gaston Caperton Colonel Thomas L. Kirk
} Govemor Superintendent.

Mr. Wright
i U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region II
| Suite 2900

101 Marietta Street, N.W.
Atlanta, GA 30323

Dear Mr. Wright:
|

|

| In the past, our radiation detection instrument has been
'

calibrated by another agency, the Office of Emergency Services
(CES), License # 47-08515-02. We have been advised that OES'can

| no longer provide this service for us. They are out of business.
i

According to our license, we are required to have this
instrument calibrated every six months; its calibration is due.
I have contacted another vendor that is willing and able to
calibrate our instrument

Ludium Measurements, Inc.
P. O. Box 810
501 Oak Street
Sweetwour, TX 79556
Ph: 1*0,M -622-0828
License #1 LO1963

I am writing for permission to use this vendor in place of
, OEB, as our license requires. I can be contacted at the

g following location
~ $1 West Virginia State Police Crime Laboratory

ic 725 Jefferson Road% South Charleston, WV 25309-16981 .
- - Phi 304-746-2273%:;

g Fax: 304-746-2230
t License #: 47-25174-01n 4k Sincerelyw
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